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CITY OF OAKLAND

Legislation Text

File #: 20-0782, Version: 3

Subject: Violence Prevention Services Spending Plan

From: Department OF Violence Prevention

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Approving The City's (1) Violence Prevention Program Strategies And (2)
Funding Priorities For Programs Funded By The 2014 Oakland Public Safety And Services Violence Prevention Act (Safety
And Services Act) For July 2021 Through The End Of The Safety And Services Act Funding Period (December 2024) as 1)
presented by staff at the Life Enrichment Committee of December 8, 2020; or 2) as presented by staff and directing the
City Administrator to return to Council within 60 days with any proposed revisions to the spending plan; or 3) Direct the
City Administration to continue with existing spending plan for either six (6) or nine (9) months and direct the City
Administrator to return to Council by June 30 with an amended spending plan for consideration
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